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APPLICATION FORM
	1.
	PERSONAL

	a
	Name: (former name if any):

	b.
	Father’s or Husband Name:

	c.
	C.N.I.C # (attach copy)

	d. 
	Nationality :

	e.
	Age:

	f.
	Contact Details 

	
	i)Residential Address:

	
	ii) Business Address:

	
	iii) Tel:

	
	iv) Mobile:

	
	v) Fax:

	
	vi)E-mail 

	g.
	National Tax Number:

	h.
	Present Occupation:

	I.
	Qualification(s):

	
	i) Academic:

	
		S.No.
	Name of Institution
	Duration
	Degree / Diploma
	% Marks Obtained

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	




	
	ii)Professional:
	S.No.
	Name of Institution
	Duration
	Degree / Diploma

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	




	
	

	2.
	WORK EXPERIENCE:
(Positions held since the first professional assignment in descending order )


	
		S. No.
	Organization
	Duration
	Job Responsibilities
	Major Achievements reflecting qualifications / abilities matching to the post 
	Reasons for leaving

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	




	3.
	Nature of directorship  Executive              Non-executive             
Status of directorship   Nominee director          
Number of shares subscribed or held:    
Nominated by (Name of Shareholder): 
Personal Net Worth(Copy of Wealth Statement): 






	4.
	Names of companies, firms and other organizations of which the proposed person is a director, partner, office holder.



	5.
	Names of persons on the board of the Pakistan Horticulture Development Export Company (PHDEC) who are related to the applicant. (If any)



	6. 
	What are the current issues and challenges in the Horticulture Sector of Pakistan and how can PHDEC develop the supply chain to enhance Pakistan’s horticulture exports. (Write 700 to 800 words) 




	7.
	What makes the applicant the most suitable candidate for the position of CEO PHDEC? (Write 400 to 500 words) 








I UNDERTAKE THAT I FULLFILL THE CRITERIA OF FIT AND PROPER AS DEFINED IN THE PUBLIC SECTOR COMPANIES (CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) RULES, 2013. 

Signature:			
Dated:       

Kindly attach the following documents in support of your application. 
1. Application for the post.
1. Detailed CV / Resume containing all the relevant details regarding the academic and professional experience of the applicant. 
1. Copies of ID Card, National Tax Number (NTN), academic transcripts / degrees and testimonials from former employers attested by a gazetted officer 
1. Three latest passport size pictures.
1. An affidavit to the effect that the candidate is not having dual nationality, duly verified by Magistrate Class-I.
1. Please use additional sheets where necessary. 
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CABINET SECRETARIAT
ESTABLISHMENT DIVISION
FEDERAL COMMISSION FOR SELECTION OF

HEADS OF PUBLIC SECTOR ORGANIZATIONS

REMOVAL OF UPPER AGE LIMI

Upper age limit indicated for any position in the following advertisements has been removed by the
competent authority:-

Sr. No. : Name of Advertised Post

FINANCE DIVISION (http://www.finance.gov.pk)

1. |Commissioner/Chairman, Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP)..

2. |Managing Director, House Building Finance Corporation Limited (HBFCL)
MINISTRY OF WATER AND POWER (http://www.mowp.gov.pk)
3 Managing Director, Pakistan Electric power Company (Pvt.) Limited (PEPCO).

4. Managing Director, National Power Construction Company (NPCC).
5. CEO/MD, National Transmission & Dispatch Company (NTDC) Limited.
6. Chief Executive Officer, Alternative Energy Development Board (AEDB).

MINISTRY OF COMMERCE (http://www.commerce.gov.pK)

7. |Chief Executive, Trade Development Authority of Pakistan (TDAP) Karachi.

. 8. Chairman, State Life Insurance Corporation (SLIC), Karachi.

9. Chief Executive Officer, National Insurance Company Limited (NICL).

10. |Chief Executive Officer, Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited (PRCL).

11 Chief Executive Officer, Pakistan Horticulture Development & Export Company (PHD&EC).

MINISTRY OF INDUSTRIES AND PRODUCTION (http://www.moip.gov.pk)
12. |Managing Director, Utility Stores Corporation (UsC).
13. |GeneralManager, Pakistan Institute of Technical Assistant (PITAC).
14. |Chairman, National Fertilizer Corporation (NFC).
15. |Chief Executive Officer, Engineering Development Board (EDB) .

16. |Managing Director, National Fertilizer Marketing Limited (NFML)

17. | Chief Executive Officer, Small & Medium Enterprise Development Authority (SMEDA)
18. |Chief Executive Officer, Pakistan Industrial Development Corporation (PIDC).

19. |Chairman, State Engineering Corporation.
20. |Chief Executive Officer, Pakistan Steel Mills (PSM).
21.- |Managing Director, ENAR Petrotech (PVT.) Limited.
MINISTRY OF PETROLEUM & NATURAL RESOURCES (http://www.mpnr.gov.pk)
22. |Managing Director, SuiNorthern Gas Pipelines Limited (SNGPL).

23. |Managing Director, Sui Southern Gas Company Limited (SSGCL).
24. - |Managing Director, Pakistan Petroleum Limited (PPL).
25. | Managing Director/CEO, Pakistan State Oil Company Limited (PSOCL).

26. |Managing Director/CEO, Oil and Gas Development Company limited (OGDCL).
27.  |Managing Director/CEO, Lakhra Coal Development Company Limited (LCDC)

28. |Managing Director/CEO, Rakistan Mineral Development Company (Pvt.) Limited (PMDC).

2, Interested persons fulfilling the criteria may apply against the above posts by 1st November, 2013
at the same addresses indicated in the previous advertisement. Advertisements can also be accessed atthe
websites of the relevant Ministries/Divisions and at mm;ﬂghuﬁmmmk‘

3. Applicants who had already a hed are not requlred to apply afresh
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